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EXT email: be mindful of links/attachments.


From: TAYLOR, KENNETH CIV USAF HAF AF/A2/6LS
To: Brookhaus (US), Lynn M
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: MAG Coordination Request - WD2XNV
Date: Thursday, June 29, 2023 11:44:18 AM


 


Good Afternoon;
 
The MAG concurs with the renewal of the antenna testing at Algona, WA per restrictions listed on
the previous license.
 
 


Kenneth Taylor
Section Chief, Spectrum Assignments Section
Air Force Spectrum Management Office HAF A2/6LS
6910 Cooper Avenue
Ft. Meade, MD 20755
Kenneth.Taylor.49@us.af.mil
Kenneth.Taylor35.civ@mail.smil.mil
301-225-3713; DSN 375-3713
301-225-0583 FAX
 
 
 


From: Brookhaus (US), Lynn M <lynn.m.brookhaus@boeing.com> 
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2023 10:05 AM
To: TAYLOR, KENNETH CIV USAF HAF AF/A2/6LS <kenneth.taylor.49@us.af.mil>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] MAG Coordination Request - WD2XNV
 
Good morning, Mr. Taylor. 
 
I would like to request MAG coordination for the renewal of WD2XNV.  This renewal includes
225.000-328.600 and 335.400-399.900 MHz frequency bands.  This experimental license being
utilized for Antenna Range Testing at a Boeing Facility located in Auburn/Algona, WA (King County).
 
FCC File Number: 0304-EX-CR-2023
 
Please let me know if you require any additional information.
 
Kindest Regards,


Lynn Brookhaus
Global Spectrum Management
Federal Legislative Affairs | Government Operations
Office: (425) 234-5931
Cell: (206) 390-8282
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